

(4)



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 25, 1990

To the Honorable, The City Council:

In response to awaiting report #16 regarding the installation of steel barriers along the roadway adjacent to the Morse School, Deputy City Manager Richard Rossi reports the following.

The School Department, in conjunction with the Department of Public Works, has been authorized to construct an appropriate barrier on the roadway adjacent to the Morse School.

The City Manager's Office consulted with the MDC, since the barrier needs to be placed on MDC property, and approved the purchase order for work. The contract was awarded to Bartlett Consolidated, Inc. of Plymouth; the barrier should be in place the week of January 29th, weather permitting.

The total construction of the barrier costs \$7,650. The MDC has agreed to pay almost 50% of the costs (\$3,800). The City will pay the remaining costs (\$3,850); this portion of the costs will be equally divided between the School Department's and the City's budgets.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 4

S-71

Awaiting Report Number 16 regarding the
installation of steel barriers along the roadway
adjacent to the Morse School.

In City Council,

January 29, 1990

Placed on file